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Mr Malcolm Ryan

General Manager
Cumberland Council

PO Box 42

MERRYLANDS NSW 2160

Dear Mr Ryan

Auburn Local Environmental Plan 2010 (Amendment No. 21) — Reclassification
of land at Lot 22 Eric Crescent, Lidcombe (PP_2015_AUBUR_002_00)

| refer to Council’'s submission under the Environmental Planning and Assessment
Act 1979 (the Act), requesting that Auburn Local Environmental Plan 2010
(Amendment No. 21) (the LEP) be made.

[, the Acting Executive Director, Regions, as delegate of the Greater Sydney
Commission, have made the LEP under section 59(2) of the Act and under section
34(5) it will take effect when published on the NSW Legislation website.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, | have arranged for Mr
Adrian Hohenzollern, Team Leader, of the Department of Planning and Environment
to assist you. Mr Hohenzollern can be contacted on (02) 9860 1505.

Yours sincerely

jgo\-/ngd‘

Anthea Sargeant 18 ’ ' l 1)
Acting Executive Director, Regions
Planning Services

Delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission
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